
Country National Statistical Agencies

Albania http://www.instat.gov.al/
Andorra http://www.estadistica.ad/
Armenia http://www.armstat.am/
Austria http://www.statistik.at/
Azerbaijan http://www.azstat.org/
Belarus http://www.president.gov.by/Minstat/en/main.html
Belgium http://www.statbel.fgov.be/
Bosnia and Herzegovina http://www.fzs.ba/
Bulgaria http://www.nsi.bg/
Canada http://www.statcan.ca/
Croatia http://www.dzs.hr/
Cyprus http://www.pio.gov.cy/dsr/
Czech Republic http://www.czso.cz/
Denmark http://www.dst.dk/
Estonia http://www.stat.ee/
Finland http://www.stat.fi/index_en.html
France http://www.insee.fr/
Georgia http://www.statistics.ge/
Germany http://www.destatis.de/
Greece http://www.statistics.gr/
Hungary http://www.ksh.hu/pls/ksh/docs/index_eng.html
Iceland http://www.hagstofa.is/template40.asp?PageID=261
Ireland http://www.cso.ie/
Israel http://www.cbs.gov.il/engindex.htm
Italy http://www.istat.it/
Kazakhstan http://www.stat.kz/ru/index.shtml
Kyrgyzstan http://stat-gvc.bishkek.su/
Latvia http://www.csb.lv/
Liechtenstein
Lithuania http://www.std.lt/web/main.php/
Luxembourg http://statec.gouvernement.lu/
Malta http://www.nso.gov.mt/
Monaco
Netherlands http://www.cbs.nl/
Norway http://www-open.ssb.no/www-open/english/
Poland http://www.stat.gov.pl/english/index.htm
Portugal http://www.ine.pt/
Republic of Moldova http://www.statistica.md/about/?lang=en
Romania http://www.insse.ro/indexe.htm
Russian Federation http://www.gks.ru/eng/
San Marino
Serbia and Montenegro http://www.szs.sv.gov.yu/homee.htm
Slovakia http://www.statistics.sk/
Slovenia http://www.stat.si/
Spain http://www.ine.es/
Sweden http://www.scb.se/
Switzerland http://www.statistik.admin.ch/eindex.htm
Tajkistan http://www.tajikstan.com/
The former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia http://www.stat.gov.mk/
Turkey http://www.die.gov.tr/ENGLISH/index.html
Turkmenistan http://www.eurasianet.org/resource/turkmenistan/index.shtml
Ukraine http://www.ukrstat.gov.ua/
United Kingdom http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
United States http://www.fedstats.gov/
Uzbekistan http://www.eurasianet.org/resource/uzbekistan/hypermail/news/index.shtml
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